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TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

MEMORANDUM 

January 23, 1991 

SE.AA.LL Scholarship Committe~ 

Wes Daniels, Chair 

1991 Awards 

Scholarship offers are being made to the following librarians 
in the amounts and for the purposes indicated: 

Penny Calhoun Gibson $575 
Univ. of Alabama Law Library 

1991 AA.LL Annual Meeting 

Dana L. Gray $350 
Adams Kleemeier~Hagan Hannah 

& Fouts 'i 
Greensboro, N.C. 

1991 SE.AA.LL Annual Meeting 

Ismael Gullon $340 
Mercer Univ. Law Library 

1991 SEAALL Annual Meeting 

Jack Kotvas $510 
Regent Univ. Law Library 

1991 SE.AA.LL Annual Meeting 

Maurine B. Mattson 
Mississippi College Law 

1991 SE.AA.LL Annual 
and Institute 

$445 
Library 
Meeting 

Peggy A. Mitts $310 
5th Circuit Court of Appeals 

Library, New Orleans 
Tuition towards MLS at 

Univ. of New Orleans 

Joyce A. McCray Pearson $420 
Univ. of Louisville Law Library 

Interagency Depository Seminar, 
Washington, D.C., May 1991 

Martha E. Thomas $ 50 
Wake Forest Univ. Law Library 

1991 SE.AA.LL Institute 

Thank you very much for your participation. 
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